

LAWS

OF THE

STATE OF MAINE AS PASSED BY THE

ONE HUNDRED AND TENTH LEGISLATURE

SECOND SPECIAL SESSION

September 25, 1981

AND

THIRD SPECIAL SESSION December 9, 1981

AND

SECOND REGULAR SESSION January 6, 1982 to April 13, 1982

AND AT THE

FOURTH SPECIAL SESSION April 28, 1982 to April 29, 1982

AND AT THE

FIFTH SPECIAL SESSION May 13, 1982

PUBLISHED BY THE DIRECTOR OF LEGISLATIVE RESEARCH IN ACCORDANCE WITH MAINE REVISED STATUTES ANNOTATED, TITLE 3, SECTION 164, SUBSECTION 6.

> J.S. McCarthy Co. Augusta, Maine 1981

PRIVATE AND SPECIAL LAWS

OF THE

STATE OF MAINE

AS PASSED AT THE

SECOND REGULAR SESSION

and

FIFTH SPECIAL SESSION

of the

ONE HUNDRED AND TENTH LEGISLATURE

1981

system. For the purposes of this subsection, those employees remaining in the system and Lincoln County are subject to the Revised Statutes, Title 5, chapter 101.

Emergency clause. In view of the emergency cited in the preamble, this Act shall take effect when approved.

Effective March 4, 1982.

CHAPTER 85

H.P. 1864 - L.D. 1858

AN ACT to Clarify the Boundary Between the Town of Waterford and the Township of Albany.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine as follows:

Waterford-Albany town line established. The town line between the Town of Waterford, Oxford County, and the Township of Albany, Oxford County, is established as follows:

Beginning at a stone post set in a pile of stones and inscribed "S/A" and a wooden post inscribed "CSM 1949 S/W" which mark the southeasterly corner of the Town of Stoneham and the southwesterly corner of the Township of Albany and which are located approximately three hundred and fifty (350) feet South 68° West from the summit of Baldpate Hill, so-called;

Thence North 72° 14' East along a spotted and painted line for a distance of sixteen hundred and twenty-eight (1,628) feet more or less to a cut granite post standing in a pile of stone on the westerly side of a woods road;

Thence North 18° West along a spotted and painted line for a distance of seventeen hundred and ninety (1,790) feet more or less to a cut granite post inscribed "A/W";

Thence North 72° 14' East along a spotted and painted line crossing Crooked River, so-called, for a distance of twenty-five hundred and ninety (2,590) feet

2773

more or less to a cut granite post inscribed "W/A, 1895" which stands on the westerly side of state highway Route #35;

Thence North 71° 30' East crossing Route #35 to and along a spotted and painted line for a distance of twenty-seven hundred and seventy-five (2,775) feet more or less to a cut granite post and wooden post inscribed "CSM 1949 W/A";

Thence same course along a spotted and painted line to and along a stone wall for a distance of six hundred and sixty-five (665) feet more or less to a wooden post inscribed "CSM 1949 W/A angle" which stands in the intersection of two stone walls;

Thence North 54° 33' East along a stone wall and spotted and painted line and across an open field for a distance of eight hundred and forty (840) feet more or less to a cut granite post inscribed "W/A" which stands on the easterly side of the Sawin Hill Road, so-called;

Thence North 73° 46' East across an open field to and along a spotted and painted line for a distance of twenty-two hundred and nine (2,209) feet more or less to a cedar post standing in a pile of stones and inscribed "W/A 1981";

Thence North 71° 30' East along a spotted and painted line to and along a stone wall for a distance of seventeen hundred and six (1,706) feet more or less to a wooden post inscribed "W/A 1949 CSM" which stands at the easterly end of the last mentioned stone wall;

Thence same course along a spotted and painted line for a distance of eleven hundred and forty-four (1,144) feet more or less to a cut granite post inscribed "W/A" which stands on the summit of Abbott Hill, so-called;

Thence South 18° 28' East along a spotted and painted line for a distance of seventeen hundred and seventy-one (1,771) feet more or less to a wooden post standing in a pile of stones and inscribed "CSM 1949 W/A";

Thence North 71° 30' East along a spotted and painted line for a distance of twenty-five hundred and sixty-one (2,561) feet more or less to a wooden post standing in a pile of stones and inscribed "CSM 1949 W/A";

Thence same course along a spotted and painted line for a distance of three thousand three hundred and four (3,304) feet more or less to the westerly end of a stone wall located on the easterly bank of Swett Brook, so-called;

Thence same course along the last mentioned stone wall and spotted and painted line for a distance of six hundred and fifty-five (655) feet more or less to a cut granite post which stands on the westerly side of the Hunt's Corner Road, sometimes called Pumping Station Road;

Thence same course crossing said road and along a spotted and painted line for a distance of two hundred and ninety-six (296) feet more or less to the westerly end of a stone wall;

Thence North 70° East along the last mentioned stone wall and a spotted and painted line for a distance of twenty-three hundred and seventy-five (2,375) feet more or less to a cut granite post inscribed "W/A" and a wooden post inscribed "W/A 1949 CSM" which stand in the intersection of two stone walls;

Thence same course along a spotted and painted line for a distance of fourteen hundred and seven (1,407) feet more or less to a square cut wooden post standing in a pile of stones;

Thence North 72° 05' East along a spotted and painted line for a distance of fourteen hundred and four (1,404) feet more or less to a cut granite post inscribed "W/A/N" which marks the northwesterly corner of the Town of Norway.

Copies of this Act shall be recorded in the Registry of Deeds for the Eastern District of Oxford County.

Effective July 13, 1982.

CHAPTER 86

H.P. 2142 - L.D. 2051

AN ACT to Incorporate the Farmington Falls Water District.